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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Ken Corum

SUBJECT: Draft of Chapter 5 and Appendix H of the Sixth Power Plan

Chapter 5 and Appendix H deal with demand response as a resource in the Council’s Sixth
Power Plan. Demand response (DR) is a voluntary and temporary change in consumers’ use of
electricity when the power system is stressed. Thus, demand response is a possible alternative to
building peaking generation. When coupled with further smart grid development, demand
response may also provide flexibility for within hour balancing and wind integration.

Chapter 5 includes assumptions of costs and available potential of demand response that were
discussed at the February and March Power Committee meetings. Chapter 5 begins with a
summary of the key findings. The chapter describes some of the history of the Council’s
treatment of demand response, developments since the Fifth Power Plan, the basis for the
planning assumptions of the chapter, and concludes with recommended actions.

Appendix H covers much of the same material but with more detail about the treatment of
demand response in the Fifth Power Plan, the assumptions used in the portfolio modeling in the
Sixth Power Plan, and the potential use of demand response to provide peaking and flexibility
reserves.
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